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REPORT TO COUNCIL 2024-010

TO: Mayor Gerrits and Members of Council

FROM: Sabrina VanGerven, Treasurer

DATE: February 21, 2024

SUBJECT: 2023 Statement of Remuneration and Expenses

Recommendation

THAT Council receive Report 2023 Statement of Remuneration and Expenses for information.

Background

Section 284 of the Municipal Act requires that on or before March 315, the Treasurer shall provide
to the Council of the municipality an itemized statement of remuneration and expenses paid in the
previous year to each member of Council in respect to their services as a member of Council or
any other body, including a local board. Further, the Treasurer is required to include each person
appointed by the Municipality to serve as a member of any body, including local boards.

Analysis
Taxable Mileage and 2023
Council Remuneration Per Diem Other Expenses Total Costs
Chris Gerrits $18,021.32 - - $18,021.32
Gail Little $14,845.51 $3,540.00 $620.74 $19,006.25
Susan Graham $13,325.93 $1,740.00 $1,264.72 $16,330.65
Brad Metzger $13,325.93 $780.00 $472.59 $14,578.52
Andrew Stirk $13,325.93 $2,730.00 $1,078.13 $17,134.06
Board Member Committee 2023 Total Costs
Adriana Delfino Police Services Board $60.00
Walter Kolodziechuk | Police Services Board $360.00
Conclusion

The purpose of this report is to provide transparency and accountability of the remuneration
provided for Council and Board members to taxpayers and the general public in accordance with
the Municipal Act requirements.
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Strategic Plan Pillar: Manage an Efficient and Effective Township
Goal #2 Prudent long-term financial management

Respectfully Submitted,

Sabrina VanGerven, Treasurer

Approved by:
Nicole Martin, CAO/Clerk
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